50 reAaRS

STATE OF NEW MEXICQO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DERPARTMENT
OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
August 1, 1985 1935 - 1985

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 393-6161

TONEY ANAYA

GOVERNOR

H. L. Brown, Jr.
P. 0. Box 2237
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention Mr. Les Skinner

Re: Exemption from Shut-In
State UTP Well No. 3, Unit P
Section 16, T-15-S, R-32-E
Feather Morrow Pool
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Skinner:

As requested in your letter of July 31, 1985, you will be permitted to
produce the subject well, which has been ordered shut in for over-produc-
tion of casinghead gas, at a reduced rate until the overage has been made
up, or until the overage has been adjusted by a favorable ruling on your
request for an increased gas-o0il ratio limit in the Feather Morrow Pool.

You will be required, however, to curtail gas production from the well to
no more than half the top casinghead gas allowable for the pool. Since

the top allowable is 820 MCFGPD, your well will be limited to no more than-
410 MCFGPD.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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